
Department of Industry,  
Tourism and Resources

GPO Box 9839
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Web: www.industry.gov.au

Resources Division
Tel: +61 2 6213 6000
Fax: +61 2 6213 7000

Invest Australia
Tel: +61 2 6213 6711
Fax: +61 2 6213 6705
Web: www.investaustralia.com

Energy and Environment Division
Tel: +61 2 6213 6000
Fax: +61 2 6213 7000

AusIndustry

Policy By-Laws
Hotline: 13 28 46
Fax: +61 2 9023 8822
Web: www.ausindustry.gov.au

Geoscience Australia

GPO Box 378
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Web: www.ga.gov.au

Minerals Division
Tel: +61 2 6249 9087
Fax: +61 2 6249 9983

Petroleum and Marine Division
Tel: +61 2 6249 9896
Fax: +61 2 6249 9980

Attorney General’s Department
Legal Services and Native Title Division
Robert Garran Offices
National Circuit
BARTON  ACT  2600
Tel: +61 2 6250 5551
Fax: +61 2 6250 5553
Web: www.ag.gov.au/agd/WWW/nativetitle-
Home.nsf

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and 
Resource Economics (ABARE)
GPO Box 1563
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6272 2000
Fax: +61 2 6272 2001
Web: www.abare.gov.au

Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)
Locked Bag 10
BELCONNEN  ACT  2616
Toll Free: 1300 135 070 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 2 69268 4909
Fax: 1300 135 211
Web: www.abs.gov.au

Australian Customs Service (ACS)
Tariff Concession Section
5 Constitution Avenue, Canberra
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
Tel: +61 2 6275 6666
Fax: +61 2 6275 6005
Web: www.customs.gov.au

Australian Taxation Office (ATO)
Energy and Resources Segment
PO Box 9000
MOONEE PONDS  VIC  3039
Tel: +61 3 9275 4720
Fax: +61 3 9275 4801
Web: www.ato.gov.au

Commonwealth Scientific & Industrial 
Research Organisation (CSIRO)
PO Box 225
DICKSON  ACT  2602
Toll Free: 1300 363 400 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 2 6276 6000
International: 61 3 9545 2176
Fax: +61 3 9545 2175
Web: www.csiro.gov.au

Department of Education,  
Science and Training
GPO Box 9880
CANBERRA CITY  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6240 8111
General Enquiries: 1300 363 079
Web: www.dest.gov.au

Department of Environment & Heritage 
Approvals and Wildlife Division
Environment Assessment and  
Approvals Branch
GPO Box 787
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6274 1111
Fax: +61 2 6274 1600
Web: www.deh.gov.au

Department of Immigration  
& Multicultural Affairs
PO Box 25
BELCONNEN  ACT  2616
Tel: +61 2 6264 1111
Fax: +61 2 6225 6970
Web: www.immi.gov.au

Foreign Investment Review Board (FIRB)
c/- Department of the Treasury
Langton Crescent
PARKES  ACT  2600
Tel: +61 2 6263 3795
Fax: +61 2 6263 2940
Web: www.firb.gov.au

National Competition Council
GPO Box 250
MELBOURNE  VIC  3001
Tel: +61 3 9285 7474
Fax: +61 3 9285 7477
Web: www.ncc.gov.au

National Native Title Tribunal
Principal Registry (head office)
Level 4, Commonwealth Law Courts Building
GPO Box 9973
PERTH  WA  6848
Telephone: (08) 9268 7272
Toll Free: 1800 640 501 (Australia only)
Facsimile: (08) 9268 7299
Web: www.nntt.gov.au

Office of Indigenous Policy Coordination
PO Box 17
WODEN  ACT  2606
Tel: +61 2 6121 4000
Fax: +61 2 6281 0772
Web: www.oipc.gov.au
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New South Wales

Department of Primary Industries
Mineral Resources
Po Box 344
HUNTER REGION MAIL CENTRE  NSW  2310
Tel: +61 2 4931 6666
Fax: +61 2 4931 6790
Toll Free 1 300 736 122 (Australia only)
Web: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Department of Primary Industry,  
Fisheries and Mines
Minerals and Energy Office
GPO Box 3000
DARWIN  NT  0801
Tel: +61 8 8999 6443
Fax: +61 8 8999 5221
Web: www.minerals.nt.gov.au

Queensland

Department of Mines & Energy
GPO Box 2454
BRISBANE  QLD  4001
Tel: +61 7 3237 1435
Fax: +61 7 3221 9517
Web: www.dme.qld.gov.au

South Australia

Department of Primary Industries & Resources
Minerals, Petroleum and Energy
GPO Box 1671
ADELAIDE  SA  5001
Tel: +61 8 8463 4154
Fax: +61 8 8463 4155
Web: www.pir.sa.gov.au

Tasmania

Department of Infrastructure, Energy & 
Resources
Mineral Resources Tasmania
PO Box 56
ROSNY PARK  TAS  7018
Tel: +61 3 6233 8377
Fax: +61 3 6233 8338
Web: www.mrt.tas.gov.au

Victoria

Department of Primary Industries
Minerals and Petroleum Division
PO Box 4440, Melbourne
MELBOURNE  VIC  3002
Toll Free: 136 186 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 3 5332 5000
Web: www.dpi.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

Department of Industry & Resources
Mineral House
100 Plain Street, East Perth
EAST PERTH  WA  6004
Tel: +61 8 9222 3333
Fax: +61 8 9222 3862
Web: www.doir.wa.gov.au

Office of Energy
Floor 9, Governor Stirling Tower
197 St George’s Terrace
PERTH  WA  6000
Tel: +61 8 9420 5600
Fax: +61 8 9420 5700
Web: www.energy.wa.gov.au

Association of Mining & Exploration 
Companies Inc (AMEC)
PO Box 545
WEST PERTH  WA  6872
Toll Free: 1300 738 184 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 8 9321 3999
Fax: +61 8 9321 3260
Web: www.amec.org.au

AUSTMINE (Australian Mining Equipment, 
Technology & Services)
PO Box 126
ROSEVILLE  NSW  2069
Tel/Fax: +61 2 9415 8458
Web: www.austmine.com.au

Australian Centre for Mining Environmental 
Research (ACMER)
The University of Queensland
ST LUCIA  QLD  4072
Tel: +61 7 3346 4502
Fax: +61 7 3346 4507
Web: www.acmer.uq.edu.au

Australian Coal Association
PO Box 9115
DEAKIN  ACT  2600
Tel: +61 2 6273 6044
Fax: +61 2 6273 6060
Web: www.australiancoal.com.au

Australian Coal Association Research Program 
(ACARP)
Level 13, 133 Mary Street
BRISBANE  QLD  4000
Tel: +61 1 7 3295 9560
Fax: +61 1 3295 9570
Web: www.acarp.com.au

Australian Coal Industry Research Laboratories 
(ACIRL)
PO Box 242
BOOVAL  QLD  4304
Tel: +61 1 7 3282 2011
Fax: +61 1 3816 1107
Web: www.acirl.com.au

Australasian Institute of Mining & Metallurgy 
(AusIMM)
PO Box 660
CARLTON SOUTH  VIC  3053
Tel: +61 3 9662 3166
Fax: +61 3 9662 3662
Web: www.ausimm.com.au

Australian Institute of Petroleum (AIP)
GPO Box 279
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6247 3044
Fax: +61 2 6247 3844
Web: www.aip.com.au
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Australian Mineral Foundation (AMF)
63 Conyngham Street
GLENSIDE  SA  5065
Tel: +61 8 8130 6310
Fax: +61 8 8338 9229
Web: www.amf.com.au

AMIRA International
Level 2, 271 William Street
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000
Tel: +61 3 8636 9999
Fax: +61 3 8636 9900
Web: www.amira.com.au

Australian Mines & Metals Association
Level 10, 607 Bourke Street
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000
Tel: +61 3 9614 4777
Fax: +61 3 9614 3970
Web: www.amma.org.au

Australian Mining & Petroleum Law 
Association (AMPLA)
Level 4, 360 Little Bourke Street
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000
Tel: +61 3 9670 2544
Fax: +61 3 9670 2616
Web: www.ampla.org

Australian Petroleum Production & Exploration 
Association Ltd (APPEA)
GPO Box 2201
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6247 0960
Fax: +61 2 6247 0548
Web: www.appea.com.au

Chamber of Minerals & Energy of Western 
Australia Inc
7th Floor, 12 St George’s Terrace
PERTH  WA  6000
Tel: +61 8 9325 2955
Fax: +61 8 9221 3701
Web: www.cmewa.com.au

Energy Networks Association
Level 3, 40 Blackall Street
BARTON  ACT  2600
Tel: +61 2 6272 1555 
Fax: +61 2 6272 1566 
Web: www.ena.asn.au

Energy Supply Association of Australia (ESAA)
GPO Box 1823
MELBOURNE  VIC  3001
Tel: +61 3 9670 0188
Fax: +61 3 9670 1069
Web: www.esaa.com.au

Minerals Council of Australia (MCA)
PO Box 4497
KINGSTON  ACT  2604
Tel: +61 2 6233 0600
Fax: +61 2 6233 0699
Web: www.minerals.org.au

Victorian Division
Tel: +61 3 9629 1851
Fax: +61 3 9629 8603
Web: www.minerals.org.au

New South Wales Minerals Council
PO Box A244
SYDNEY SOUTH  NSW  1235
Tel: +61 2 8202 7200
Fax: +61 2 8202 7255
Web: www.nswmin.com.au

Northern Territory Minerals Council (Inc.)
GPO Box 510
DARWIN  NT  0801
Tel: +61 8 8981 4486
Fax: +61 8 8941 1625
Web: www.ntminerals.org.au

Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia 
(PESA)
PESA Secretariat
PO Box 721
WEST PERTH  WA  6872
Tel: +61 8 9276 3258
Fax: +61 8 9375 7636
Web: www.pesa.com.au

Queensland Resources Council
Level 13, 133 Mary Street
BRISBANE  QLD  4000
Tel: +61 7 3295 9560
Fax: +61 7 3295 9570
Web: www.qrc.org.au

South Australian Chamber of Mines & Energy 
(SACOME)
Ground Floor, 4 Greenhill Road
WAYVILLE  SA  5034
Tel: +61 8 8373 9600
Fax: +61 8 8373 9699
Web: www.resourcessa.org.au

Tasmanian Minerals Council
32 Davey Street
HOBART  TAS  7000
Tel: +61 3 6223 8600
Fax: +61 3 6231 1689
Web: www.tasminerals.com.au

New South Wales
Department of State & Regional Development
GPO Box 5477
SYDNEY  NSW  2001
Tel: +61 2 9338 6600
Fax: +61 2 9338 6860
Web: www.business.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory
Department of Business,  
Industry & Resource Development
Minerals and Energy Office
GPO Box 3000
DARWIN  NT  0801
Tel: +61 8 8999 6443
Fax: +61 8 8999 5221
Web: www.minerals.nt.gov.au

Queensland
Department of Mines & Energy
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane
BRISBANE  QLD  4001
Tel: +61 7 3237 1435
Fax: +61 7 3221 9517
Web: www.dme.qld.gov.au

South Australia
Department of Trade  
& Economic Development
GPO Box 1264
ADELAIDE  SA  5001
Tel: +61 8 8303 2400
Fax: +61 8 8303 2410
Web: www.southaustralia.biz

Tasmania
Department of Economic Development
Development Project Unit
GPO Box 646
HOBART  TAS  7001
Tel +61 3 6233 5888
Toll Free: 1800 030 688
Fax +61 3 6233 5800
Web: www.development.tas.gov.au

Victoria
Department of Innovation,  
Industry & Regional Development
Business Victoria
GPO Box 4509RR
MELBOURNE  VIC  3001
Hotline: 13 22 15 within Australia
Tel: +61 3 9651 9999
Fax: +61 3 9651 9129
Web: www.diird.vic.gov.au

Western Australia
Department of Industry & Resources
Mineral House, 100 Plain Street
EAST PERTH  WA  6004
Tel: +61 8 9222 3333
Fax: +61 8 9222 3862
Web: www.doir.wa.gov.au
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Invest Australia

GPO Box 9839, 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
Tel: +61 2 6213 6711
Fax: +61 2 6213 7843
Web: www.investaustralia.gov.au
Email: askus@investaustralia.gov.au

Sydney
Level 28, Angel Place
123 Pitt Street
SYDNEY  NSW  2000
Tel: +61 2 9397 1600
Fax: +61 2 9397 1666

International Contacts

Beijing
Australian Embassy
Tel: 86 10 6532 6731
Fax: 86 10 6532 1873

Dubai
Australian Consulate General
Telephone: + 971 4 508 7196
Fax: + 971 4 355 1547

Frankfurt
Australian Consulate General
Tel: 49 69 9055 8201
Fax: 49 69 9055 8209

Guangzhou
Australian Consulate General
Tel: 86 20 3814 0170
Fax: 86 20 3814 0166

London
Australian High Commission
Tel: 44 20 7632 0011
Fax: 44 20 7632 0098

Mumbai
Australian Consulate General
Tel: 91 22 6669 2025
Fax: 91 22 6669 2005

New Delhi
Australian High Commission
Tel: 91 11 4139 9900
Fax: 91 11 4149 4491

New York
Australian Trade Commission
Tel: 1 212 351 6570
Fax: 1 212 867 2350

Paris
Australian Embassy
Tel: 331 40 59 33 91
Fax: 331 40 59 33 22

San Francisco
Australian Consulate General
Tel: 1 415 243 2068
Fax: 1 415 536 1983

Shanghai
Australian Consulate General
Tel: 86 21 5292 8686
Fax: 86 21 5292 8687

Singapore
Australian High Commission
Tel: 65 6836 4100
Fax: 65 6737 1742

Tokyo
Australian Embassy
Tel: 81 3 5232 3957
Fax: 81 3 5232 4061

Australian 
Governments’ 
Resources Legislation
All resources legislation concerning mining and 
petroleum within Australia can be found either 
at the entry point: www.austlii.edu.au,  
www.comlaw.gov.au or individually at the  
website addresses indicated in this leaflet.

Other useful websites
Australian Government Entry Points
www.nla.gov.au/oz/gov/
www.australia.gov.au

Ministerial Council on Mineral  
& Petroleum Resources (MCMPR)
www.industry.gov.au/mcmpr

Commonwealth Grants Commission
www.cgc.gov.au

Mining and Exploration in Australia  
& Papua New Guinea
www.reflections.com.au/
MiningandExploration/

Guides for Investors
Australian Government
http://www.industry.gov.au/resources/ 
minpetinvest

Queensland
www.nrm.qld.gov.au/mines/invest/index

South Australia
www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/minerals/ 
publications/explorers_guide/explorers_guide_
contents.htm
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For more Information visit:  www.industry.gov.au/investorsguide


